Route 66 Wayfinding Project – RFQ
Respondent questions via phone, e-mail and during the Non-mandatory Pre-proposal
meeting held on May 30th, 2013 and answers:
The prospectus indicated 7 sites that are possible. Is the wish list to have something at
every site? Yes, preferably. Can we indicate another site or not as many if the budget
does or doesn’t allow. Yes, we understand the budget limitations may not allow for 7
installations all at this time.
Would it be possible to send one concise multiple page PDF of all the images, image key,
letter of intent and resumes in one file rather than sending attachments for each image
file, resume, etc.? No, we are requesting individual images so that we can set up a
PowerPoint for the Review Committee.
Would you mind if I submitted my written materials in PDF format instead of Microsoft
Word? I have found that Word docs can sometimes alter their look across platforms, and
PDFs have been more reliable for me. PDFs of written materials will be accepted as long
as there are no pictures embedded in the document. (Please note that CABQ Public Art
Staff computers are currently running Windows 2003. Submitted materials must be
compatible with our outdated system, sorry.)
I am applying as the lead artist with a design firm as a team, when the prospectus says 20
images does that mean 20 images total? or 20 images for the firm and 20 images for
myself? Further, if it is 20 images total for the team, could I submit a dozen from the
designers and 8 from myself? Or would the committee rather see an equal weight at 10
and 10. The limit on images is 20 total. Please select your images wisely to best reflect
the capabilities of your team.
Does the review process for the design and fabrication of the wayfinding signage include
separate project, state, county, city committees presentations? Or is there just one and
staff will guide it through? There is one Art Selection Committee comprised of two
Albuquerque Arts Board members, two Route 66 citizen/business owners and two City
staff members. There is on additional Public Art staff, myself, who will guide the
process. However, upon recommendation of award, the State DOT staff will have to
review the proposal for meeting the basic criteria.
Have the cultural and historic entities at the proposed sites agreed to have the wayfinder
signage? Do they have the power to veto? Is it the art team's job to convince
partners? Very few of the cultural venues are actually on Rt. 66, so they do not need to be
part of the imagery approval. The cohesive look of the wayfinding is important for the
desired affect. Some historic properties actually on Rt. 66 are very interested in being a
location for an installation, but they do not have veto authority. City staff will be
responsible for informing and any “convincing” of the partners. (see section on
Stakeholder Input)
Is new sidewalk being laid as part of this project, or must the art budget include

demolition of sidewalks and installation of enhanced footings and supports? At this time
no new sidewalk is proposed, installations requiring new foundations will need to be
included as part of the proposed budget, however city in-kind support may be available
depending on sites. (An additional note on construction permitting – construction permits
will be issues based on the cost of any proposed foundation work, not the entire project
budget.)
Can you clarify what 'ongoing updates' means in the design and review context? The City
of Albuquerque is working on multiple strategies to enhance and promote Route 66 as a
unique and valuable asset for our community. (Please see details at the ABQ The Plan
web page). As other efforts are developed and implemented, for example the Neon
Design Overlay Zone, the selected Wayfinding Design Team will be provided with
updates about those ongoing efforts. These complimentary efforts, however, are not
expected to affect the review process directly.

Most of the following questions were brought up during the PowerPoint
presentation at the Non-mandatory Pre-Proposal meeting. Applicants are
encouraged to review the PowerPoint PDF document for the referenced slide
number and questions.
Slide #6 Should signs point to something specific like downtown and Nob Hill? Signs
will point to locations, venues and/or attractions based on where they are located and
what amenities are nearby. These are just samples of the type of information that is
expected to be conveyed, the image in the slide is not a literal depiction of the desired
wayfinding object(s).
Slide #6 Can the hierarchy of the elements be adjusted so that the emphasis is on the
attraction? Yes, the shape can be considerably different than standard signs and be
descriptive of itself.
Slide #6 and #8 Can there be another layer to the sign? Meaning – can it reference Route
66 without actually spelling out Route 66? Yes, it can be whatever you envision it to be.
It just needs to conjure up the meaning and idea of Route 66 in its imagery.
Slide #11 Is there uncertainty about the locations of the signs? Locations will be
determined based on signs, designs and funding. The locations on the provided map are
suggested due to proximity to other assets, historic sites or related venues. They are not
set in stone.
Are the directions meant to guide cars or pedestrians? The signs should ideally be
designed for both cars and pedestrians. The reflectivity and legibility of text or other
descriptive elements will be important.
Will the signs need to meet MUTCD standards? They have strict font for ADA
requirements. We are aiming at making this more of a public art project than a transit

project, but we need to speak with DOT to determine the exact, minimum needs. Those
can be determined in the final design stage.
De we need to plan for the signs to be embedded and have a plate mount? It depends on
the design. Signs do not have to be pole mounted. If signs require embedding, then that
has to be part of the plan. There also may be needs for spotting of utilities and for
barricading. City Staff can help with making those determinations upon final design
approval.
Does the budget need to include the cost of utilities for up to 15 years? No, any project
that proposes lighting should include the initial cost to connect the structure to the
necessary electrical, but the ongoing utility cost will be absorbed by an appropriate city
department.
Is the RFQ appealing to NMDOT? NMDOT has been very supportive of the project and
approved the RFQ prior to advertising. NMDOT does not have direct review or approval
of the initial submittals regarding qualifications. NMDOT will have to approve the final
selected Design team prior to entering into a contract for the services.
Do designs have to comply with Dark Skies ordinances? The City does not have a
specific Dark Skies Ordinance but has some lighting requirements. It is not good to plan
lighting that will shine into a residence, for example.
What about the actual submittal? When should I submit and will I receive confirmation?
We will be using the time stamp on emails, so 5:01 on the day of is too late. Don’t wait
for the last minute to e-mail submission because the system has been known to backed up
and not accept emails in time. You will receive an Auto-Reply confirmation email
beginning on Thursday. The address given is the Public Art generic email, so the
response will only be set up for the due date.
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selected Design team prior to entering into a contract for the services.
Do designs have to comply with Dark Skies ordinances? The City does not have a
specific Dark Skies Ordinance but has some lighting requirements. It is not good to plan
lighting that will shine into a residence, for example.
What about the actual submittal? When should I submit and will I receive confirmation?
We will be using the time stamp on emails, so 5:01 on the day of is too late. Don’t wait
for the last minute to e-mail submission because the system has been known to backed up
and not accept emails in time. You will receive an Auto-Reply confirmation email
beginning on Thursday. The address given is the Public Art generic email, so the
response will only be set up for the due date.

